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NeighbourhoodPlanning

From: Stuart, David
Sent: 04 May 2023 12:46
To: NeighbourhoodPlanning
Subject: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Review - Regulation 16 Consultation 
Attachments: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Modification Proposal; FW: Blandford + 

Neighbourhood Plan Review - SEA/HRA Screening

Dear Community Planning Team 
 
Thank you for your Regulation 16 consultation on the Submitted Review version of the Blandford 
+ Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
I can confirm that there are no issues associated with the Plan upon which we wish to comment. 
 
I attach our previous responses to the related Regulation 14 and SEA Screening consultations for 
information. 
 
We are happy to leave the resolution of any heritage issues to your authority’s own heritage and 
conservation team. 
 
Kind regards 
 
David 
 
David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser 
 

 
Historic England | South West 
1st Floor Fermentation North | Finzels Reach | Hawkins Lane | Bristol | BS1 6WQ 
Direct Line: | Mobile: 
https://historicengland.org.uk/southwest 
 
 

 

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at 
historicengland.org.uk/strategy. 
Follow us:  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  Instagram     Sign up to our newsletter      

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If 
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor 
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please 
read our full privacy policy for more information. 
 

From: NeighbourhoodPlanning <NeighbourhoodPlanning@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 April 2023 13:55 
To: NeighbourhoodPlanning <NeighbourhoodPlanning@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Review - Regulation 16 Consultation  
 

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL:  do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender 
and were expecting the content to be sent to you 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I am writing to let you know that the Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Review has been submitted to Dorset Council 
for examination. 
 
Dorset Council, as the local planning authority, is required to carry out a consultation on the submitted modified 
plan. The consultation will commence on Friday 14th April 2023 and will run until the end of Friday 26th May 2023. 
This will give individuals and organisations the opportunity to comment on the modified plan.  An independent 
examiner will be appointed and any comments received will be passed to him/her for consideration as part of the 
examination process. 
 
The submission documents, including the plan itself, and the other associated documents relating to the 
consultation will be available to view online via the following link: https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/blandford-
neighbourhood-plan 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

Community Planning Team  

Spatial Planning 

Dorset Council 

01258 484201  

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 
 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled 
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or 
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender 
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any 
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with 
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax 
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic 
communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer 
viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of 
accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your 
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection  
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NeighbourhoodPlanning

From: Stuart, David
Sent: 17 January 2023 15:40
To: adminBlandfordTC
Subject: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Modification Proposal

FAO Mrs Julie Wigg 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the proposed modifications to the made Blandford + 
Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
Having considered the scope of the proposed changes there are few comments we would wish to 
offer.  We welcome the introduction of the policy on Local Heritage Assets and the use of our 
guidance to inform this provision, and the creation of a Design Code to provide a more locally 
specific, informed and robust basis for guiding development in the area.  Both these proposals will 
help better ensure that the historic character and appearance of the Plan area is protected and 
enhanced. 
 
Otherwise, we applaud your community for its continued enthusiasm, dedication and application in 
the refinement of its Plan to best respond to local issues and considerations and promote the 
social, economic and environmental wellbeing of the area. 
 
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
 

From: Julie Wigg  
Sent: 09 December 2022 10:32 
To: Stuart, David
Subject: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Modification Proposal 
 

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL:  do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender 
and were expecting the content to be sent to you 

To whom it may concern, 
 
Please find below details of the Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Modification Proposal.  It would 
be greatly appreciated if you could spare some time to have a look at the documents on our 
website and submit any comments before the 30th January 2023.   
 
As the links in the poster do not work, please find them here for your convenience:- 
 
https://blandfordplus.org.uk/ 
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Comments Form 
 
 
Many thanks for your time. 
 
With best wishes, 
 
Mrs Julie Wigg 
Committee Clerk 
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Mrs Julie Wigg 
Committee Clerk 
 
 

Blandford Forum Town Council  
Town Clerk's Office 
Church Lane 
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Blandford Forum 
Dorset  
DT11 7AD 
 

Tel: 
Fax:  
 

The office is open Monday to Friday 
9.30am to 12.30pm. 

 

            

             
 
Disclaimer   
The views expressed by the author of this email are personal and do not necessarily reflect those of Blandford Forum Town Cou
individuals or other sensitive information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authoris
disregard the content of the message and notify the sender immediately. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments 
computer viruses, Blandford Forum Town Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered 
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. For information on how we manage your personal information, please click 
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NeighbourhoodPlanning

Subject: FW: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Review - SEA/HRA Screening

From: Stuart, David  
Sent: 22 September 2022 16:13 
To: Ed Gerry <ed.gerry@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Review - SEA/HRA Screening 
 
Dear Ed 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the SEA Screening for the proposed modified Blandford + 
Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
The focus of our attention in such exercises tends to be whether sites are proposed as allocations 
for development as these have potential for generating significant environmental effects if 
affecting only the setting of a designated heritage asset. 
 
We note from the Screening Report that no new site allocations are proposed.  However, the 
Report does indicate that some policies within the existing made Plan will be modified but does 
not specify which these will be.  If they include existing site allocations, in terms of site footprint or 
an intensification of any original development proposed, then this could potentially generate new 
or additional environmental effects whose discrete nature might prompt the need for a new full 
SEA. 
 
At the same time we note that the Report also states that the Modified Plan will have “a positive 
impact on local environmental assets and places” which, while clearly a good thing, could still be 
interpreted as ”environmental effects” within the application of SEA definitions, and if significant – 
no doubt also desirable in principle – might then well lead to a conclusion that a full SEA is 
required. 
 
However, we do appreciate that the intention to “provide greater policy support to maintain and 
enhance heritage assets” may be limited to the creation and promotion of criteria rather than 
specific site-based aspirations or outcomes, in which case we would agree that these in 
themselves are unlikely to prompt the need for a full SEA. 
 
On this basis you will see that it would be useful to have greater detail on the nature of the policies 
proposed in order to be able to come to a more comfortable and confident conclusion about their 
potential for generation environmental effects in response to the Screening Report provided. 
 
But we are happy to raise no objection to the view that a full SEA is not required on the basis that, 
in assessing the proposed Modified Plan, your authority is confident that it has taken account of 
the scenarios outlined above. 
 
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
 

From: Ed Gerry <ed.gerry@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 August 2022 10:18 
Subject: Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan Review - SEA/HRA Screening 
 

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL:  do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender 
and were expecting the content to be sent to you 

Dear All, 

Dorset Council has been provided with a SEA/HRA Screening Report in relation to the emerging Blandford 
+ Neighbourhood Plan Review. The draft screening report, which has been produced by professional 
planning consultants (O’Neill Homer Ltd) on behalf of the Qualifying Body (Blandford Forum Town Council), 
is attached to this email. 

As the responsible authority, Dorset Council has a duty to determine whether the neighbourhood plan 
review is likely to have significant environmental effects (Regulation 9 of Environment Assessment of Plans 
and Programmes Regulations 2004). In order to do this the Council is required to take into account the 
criteria in Schedule 1 of the Regulations, and to consult the consultation bodies. In terms of this 
consultation please note the key questions below. 
 

 Do you agree that a Strategic Environmental Assessment of the Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan 
Review is not required? 

 Do you agree that a Habitats Regulations Assessment of the Blandford + Neighbourhood Plan 
Review is not required? 
   

Please could you provide a response to this consultation by Tuesday 27 September 2022.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Edward Gerry  

 

Community Planning Manager  

Economic Growth and Infrastructure 

Dorset Council 

01258 484211  

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


	2023-05-04 Historic England 1
	2023-05-04 Historic England 2
	2023-05-04 Historic England 3

